

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

July 19, 1951

Mr. Roy Timmons
Clayton, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Timmons:

Your bonding company, the Fidelity and Deposit Company of Maryland has inquired as to the status of your well - the Timmons - Tixier No. 1 SWNE Section 2-20N-30E. I have checked the files and find that you have never filed a C-103 which is a report on the results of plugging a well. The last report we have on this well is a C-102 wherein you state that you will plug this well if you cannot make a gas well of it by deepening.

We would be pleased to have you supply us with a C-103 stating exactly how you plugged this well. This being satisfactory it would then be in order to cancel the bond - which the Fidelity and Deposit Company states they are quite anxious to do.

Very truly yours,

ELVIS A. UTZ,
Gas Engineer

EAU/ir

COHEN, W. H., JR. 1966.